rxq (,h’ bm k

aaptemb 14, 1972

Hr, George E. Best

Vica President

Manufacturing Chemists Association
1825 Commecticut Avemna, H, W.
Washington, D, C. 20009

Dear Mr, Besk:

Ue have considered your letter of September 1, 1972, and we are in
-agreement with the Auguest 16 latter from ICI.

Plezse advise us when you have complared a foxmal agreement,

Toura truly,

Marvin Rosen, Dirsctor
Basesreh and Development

MRicm
ce: Mr., J. Lamb

Mr. G. Rozand
r. A. Waddill
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MANUFACTURING CHEMISTS ASSOCIATION

1872 A CENTURY OF SERVICE 1972
1825 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003 (202) 483-6126

GEORGE E. BEST

VICE PRESIDENT
TECHNICAL DIRECTOR

September 1, 1972

To the Prospective Sponsors of Research
on the Carc1nogen1c Potentlal of

Vinyl Chlorlde

(Dlstrlbut}on list attached)

- Dear Sirs:

Much more time has elapsed than anticipated when I
wrote to you on May 26. Thank you for your patience. For the
most part this has been due to awaiting a communication re-
garding liaison with the European research program, copy at-—
tached, with the remainder on account of my vacation absence.

In acknowledging the August lo6th letter from ICI, I
have expressed confidence you would find its terms acceptable,
but subject to your unanimous concurrence. If no word from
you to the contrary reaches me by September 20, I will construe
this to denote your acceptance, and proceed with a formal
agreement accordingly.

Financial commitments to the program proposed for MCA
administration are nearly sufficient, with strong interest in
some cases for taking full advantage of information from the
European program before final confirmation of support.

Inasmuch as Dr. Dinman of The University of Michigan
is no longer in Europe and hence not available to make liaison
contacts there in this connection, some other arrangement will
need to be made. (Note especially the last sentence of the ICI
letter.) Your suggestions are invited.

Sincerely yours,

[y 8 BB

GEB:tp

Attachments
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Prospective Sponsors of Research on the
Carcinogenic Potential of Vinyl Chloride

Distribution List

Air Products
Dr. W. Mayo Smith

Allied Chemical
Dr. W. A, Knapp
cc:; Mr. W. S. Ferguson

Borden Chemical
Mr. Henry L. Schmidt, Jr.

Conoco
Mr. Flynt Kennedy
cc: Mr. Marc J. Thomaes

Dow
Mr. D. C. Neuchterlein
cec: Mr. V. K. Rowe
Mr. T. R. Torkelson

Ethyl
Dr. W. E. Rinehart

Firestone
Mr. W. W. Madden

Goodxich
Mr. T. B. Nantz
cc: Mr. W. E. McCormick
Dr. B. M. G. Zwicker

Monsanto
Mr., E. P. Wheeler

cC: Dr. K. D. Johnson
S/1/72

Olin
Mac Roy Gasque, M.D.

PPG
Dr. Zeb G. Bell, Jr.

Shell
Mr. K. L. Mai
cc: Dr. R. L. Maycock

Standard 0il (N. J.)
Mr. N. V. Hendricks
cc: Mr. G. W. Hunter

Stauffer N
Mr. A. B. Lindquist
cc: Dr. M. V. Anthony

Tenneco

vDr. Marvin Rosen
cc: Mr. Joseph P. Lamb
Mr. B. Gawain Bonner

Union Carbide

Mr. R. N. Wheeler
cc: K. S. Lane, M.D,

UNIROYAL

Dr. Walter D. Harris

ICI America

Dr. David J. Wilbraham

Solvay American

Dr. Rudolf W. Knoepfel
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POLBox No 13 The Heath

_ Runcorn Cheshire Imperl_al
Teleph R (0928 5).73456 Chemlca!
elephone Runcorn ’
Telex 62655 Icimondhqg Runcn Industries

Telegrams Icimondiv Runcorn

Limited

Mond

cory

Division
Manufacturing Chemlsts Association
1825 Connecticut Avenue NW
Washington DC 20009
UsA
For the attention of Mr G E Best
Y0ur ref . Our ref Tel ext o Date
RIL/DMP 16 Aug T2

. PROPOSED MCA RESEARCH PROGRAMME ON THE

CARCINOGENIC POTENI'TAL OF VINYL CHLORIDE

. Dear Mr Best

As you probably know, there has recently been a meeting of the European
companies who are already sporsoring a programme of experimental work aimed
at investigating the possible carcinogenic properties of vinyl chloride
monomer. The work in Europe has now been under way for about twelve months
and pfeliminary results are beginming to become available.

The meeting discussed the relationship of the European programme to the work
about to be started by MCA. It was agreed by the participating companies that
benefits to poth sides could be achieved if there was co-ordination between

the programmes so as to make the results mutually supportive as far as possible.
At the same time, the opportunity to be able to control the disclosure of
information arising from the European toxicological studies was emphasised.

"Against this background the European Group agreed in principle to collaborate

with the MCA and disclose the experimental protocol and, at an appropriate
time, the results on the following conditions:

a) That the companies sponsoring the Europsan work should be represented
.in both the MCA VCM Research Sponsorship Group and in the project's
Technical Co-ordinating Task Group.

b) No disclosure of information arising from the European investigation
should be made outside the individuals comprising the Technical
Co-ordinating Task Group without the specific consent of the European
Group. At the same time, the members of the European Group would accept
the restriction on communication of the MCA vesults as originally
expressed in the draft research programme dated 27th January 1972..

¢) No financial contribution will be reguired from members of the European
Group who shall have equal status to other contributing sponsors.

COLORITE 000065



From: R I Lindsell Page: 2
ICI, Mond Division

To: Manufacturing Chemists Association Date: 16 August 1972
Washington

We have been asked to write to you, on behalf of the European Group, to
invite your comments oh these proposals. If they are acceptable to the
MCA we suggest that they be written up as a formal agreement. After
signature, we would then be happy to receive a member or m=mbers of the
Technical Co-ordinating Task Group in Europe to disclose .appropriate
technical information on-our programme.

-Yours faithfully
— Nl

f/yf R T Lindsell

Director
Solvents & Monomers Group
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